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Indian Mission Methodist Church (M.P.). Previous to 1880 the Nanti-
coke Indians worshipped at Harmony Church, pronounced with the accent on
"mo.” A new preacher was assigned to Harmony Church in the late 1870's.
He was of the evangelical type and advocated that the Indians and negroes
should mingle in every way, including their religious devotions. Part of the
congregation was willing to do this but another gramp was bitterly opposed
to it. The opponents withdrew from the church, in 1881, and built Johnson’s
Chapel, located less than a mile east of Holleyville. The cne-acre church site
was donated on Mar. 27, 1884, by Jesse E. Joseph. The chapel was incorporated
on May 23, 1915.

In 1921, 2 new church was built and named ‘“Indian Mission M. P.
Church.” The old chapel was moved to a farm about one-half mile south
where it is used as a farm building. Indian Mission Church with its well-kept
graveyard would be 2 credit to any race and here the Nanticoke Indians hold
their religious services and their community activities. The tombstones in the
graveyard date back to that of Ann W. Johnson who died on Oct. 7, 1885,

St. Georges P. E. Chapel, known locally as “The Brick Chapel,” is lo-
cated one and one-half miles n. e. of Indian Mission Church. On May 8, 1706,
Roger Corbett donated one acre of land upon which to build "2 religious
place of worship.” It was located in Angola Neck on the south side of Love
Branch. It was subject to a yearly rental of one grain of Indian corn, if de-
manded. A log church was built that year.

The Rev. Wm. Becket reported that the first church was finished in De-
cember, 1719. The frame was of oak, 20 ft. by 25 ft. by 12 ft. high. The
walls and roof were covered with red ozk boards. There was a gallery. In
1725, the length of the building was increased by 15 ft. This church was
destroyed by hre in 1792. In 1794, the present church was built of bricks
burned near the church site. After ninety years service, the walls became
cracked so that it was necessary to remodel the building in 1883. The height
of the building was cut down, part of the galleries were removed and the
entire style of architecture was charged.

In 1884, the wall in front of the church was replaced with an iron fence.
In 1889-90, a mew organ was presented by the Guild. In 1911, a new bell was
presented and new chancel furniture was instalied. The tower and porch were
added in 1916, On June 25, 1916, these impravements and the bell were dedi-
cated by Bishop Frederick J. Kinsmzn. The church was renovated during the
summer of 1927. There is a large graveyard in which many prominent Sussex
Countians are buried. There is a broken tembstone leaning against the front
wall of the church. It is inseribed to the memory of Thomas Pretyman who
died on Jan. 3, 1763. This is the oldest inscribed tombstone in the graveyard.
Mr. Pretyman’s grave is beneath the present church building.

In recent years the celebration of Rogation Rites has been resumed at
St. George's Church. Rogation Days in the Episcopal Calendar are the Mon-
day, Tuesday and Wednesday preceding Ascension Day. This observance,
started in the Afth century in old England, consists of prayers of intercession
for a good harvest of the crops being planted. There is a tree at 5t. George's
planted in memory of Bishop Philip Cook.

Unity Methodist Church (M.E.). On Sept. 22, 1810, Arthur Milby deeded
to a board of trustees the land upon which Unity Church is built, at Fair-
mount. The first church was erected in 1810 and it was rebuilt in 1842, The
present church was built in 1887. A homecoming service is held each year in

the fall.






Sussex County, Delaware (continued)

Hickory Hill is the name of the Cross Roads where Houston Methodist
Epfscopal Mission is located. It is frequently called Hickory Hill Methodist
Church. For details see Houston in Dagsboro Hundred.

Horsey's Grove Methodist Protestant Church, Little Creek Hundred,
three miles southwest of Laurel, was deeded Dee. 16th, 1885, and built the
same year the deed was given. In 1826 they built the Community House at
a cost of $500.00. Rev. Lee Elliott bas heen their pastor for 19 years, and has
been successful in buildiug ecmmunity houses in every one of the churches he
gerves. Each of these couuntry churches use their community house for social
and recraational purpnses. Famed suppers are served every fall and aftract
crowds from a wide area,

Houston Mission, Methodist Episeopal Church. Dagshoro Hundred, was
first run as a mission among the people of this neighhorhood. Ii existed for
years before they organized or built. From house to house thery would go to
bold thelr class mestings. In 1878, they built their first church and again
in 1887, they rebuilt. It is still one of the old fashioned organizations that
heligve in emotion as part of their privilege.

Indian River Methodist Protestant Chuvelh was crganized as a mission
among “Forgotten People,” commonly called the Moores by Bishop Francis
Asbury. The Moores are a mixture of a Nanticoke family of the Lenape trihe,
whites and colored. There are three sections of these peonles living on the
Peniosula; one of them in Indian River Neck, another at Cheswold and the
third between Cheswold and Dover. They are thrifty, self sufficlent, and
worthy citizens, They love tbeir church and keep it and their homes iu ex-
cellent ahnpe. At the time that Francis Asbury organized the church, and
built a chapel, it is spoken of in history as a “small, unimpressive building."”
Somehow, the Methodist Protestant Church occupled the building and served
these people for severzl years. A gentleman from this neighborhood had
moved te another iocation, and wben he died, and they were straightening
up the estate, they found the deed of Indian Rivar Mission, which clearly
stated that it Delonged to the Methodist EBpiscopal Church. For a while, it
was aghin under the auspices of the Methodist Epliscopal Church, but hy an-
other shift, metbods unknown, the Methodist Protestants secured possession
of the property again. One of the deeds recorded hy the Methodist Protestants
is under date of March 27th, 1884, hut was not recorded until June 22ad,
1897. You will find this deed recorded in Deed Book No, 1246, page 33, Sussex
County Records, A new church was built in 1921 at a cost of $5,000.00.
Thus, from 18832 when the Methodist Protestant Church secured it for the
second time fo the days of Unification, it has been successfully operated by the
Methodist Protestant Chureh.

Jones Methodist Episcopal Chnrch is located in Little Creek Hundred,
near Laurel. We do not know when it was started but avidently early in the
nineteeuth century. The huilding is still standing hut shows signs of age.
it was the former home cof the Bethany congregation whieh built at Lowes
Cross Roads in 1917. The present Jones church was the second building.
They have an annual home coming service every fall,

Joppa Methodist Episcopal Church was the name 0f Conley’'s Chapel
for a time. For detail see Conleys.

King's Methodist Episcopal Church, Little Creek Hundred, was organized
in 1342, by Rev. James Hargls in the home of William King. The church
was built the same yvear. Ino 1885, they built a new chureh, and a gentleman
from Philadelphia hy the name of Hephurn, offered them, on the day of
dedication, twenty dollars if they would name it after him. This they did,
htut becoming so dissatizsfled with the bargain, two years later, they changed
tha pame to Kings. It was not plastered on the inside until 1848, At one
time, this church was calied Oak Grove Methodist Episcopal Chureb. A com-
munity building was erected in 1925 at a cost of $300.00.
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man, Rave Je Go Sulliven, 1880-8l., Seet artlcles in Wilmington Evening Journal,
Aug. 18, 1927, Mar. 31, 1930, Oct. 10, 1930

Minutes, 1921--, 2 volse; Reglater, (baptiems), 1505--, (marrieges, mem-
bers, deaths)}, 1907--, 2 vols«y Firenciel, 1930--, 1 vol.; Sundey Sohool,
1914--, 1 vol.; in church cffice. Reocords of inocorporation and deedss New
Cagtle Cos Recorder's office, Deeds Resord; vole Q11, pe 165; vol. 811, pe
4%1; vol. H13, pe 30; vole F29, pe b46; vole A30, pe 445; vole Y34, ps 1563;
vole T39, pe 163e

449, GREENWOOD METHODIST PROTENMTANT CHURCH, 1880w, Main 3t., Greerwood.

Orgenized end first bullding erected in 1880s It was a frame structurse
and wes used until 1902, Inoorporated 1902. The followlng yeer the present
churoh wqs dedioated and pareonage bullts The latter is the property of the
Parsonage of the Greemwood Circult, a corporation formed et that time.
Church is a one story frame structure with a bell. Firast settled clergyman,
Rev. He Ss Johnson, l831=92,

Minutes, 1890-~, 2 volss.3 in possession of Mr. Es V. Ocheltree. Rogia-
tor, 1880=~, O volgs.; in possession of pastor, Revs Jemes Melvin Kays Finhan-
oial, 1880--, 1 vole; 1n possession of We S. Lords Sundey School, 1880--, 2
volse; in churchs Records of incorporation and deedss Suassex Cos Recorder's
officey Desds Reoord; vol. BVS6, pes 4843 vol. BBZ125, p. 4; vol. C8RMIr=9p.

Ry vol. CCW148, ps 388; Inocorporation Reocord; vols. Al, p. 353.

460, HARRIRGTON METHODIST FROTESYARr CEURCH, 1880-=, Migplillion and Commserce
Stse, Harringban. ( M pasr ‘.‘_T‘_rl_u:.,\.».m,&” Mexl LIS .-t_,\-_u LA %,tu )

Orgenized 1680, holding services in private hames until first ¢hurch was
openéd and dedicated August 19, 188le. Frame builfiing. Present church built
on same site in 1904. One story brlck bullding with belfry end bell.s First
ssttled clergyman, Reves Je Es Nicholsom, 1880=8l; educated et Westminster
Theologicel Seminsry, Westminster, Mde

Minutes, 1880~--, 1 vols3 Register, 1880-~, 2 volse3 in poasesgion of paa-
tor, Rev. Gilbert lurnmer. TFinancial, 1333=«, 1 vol. (destroyed after three
yoars); in possession of Benjemin Enoxe Sundey School, 1935--, 1 wol. for
each class (destroyed after three yoars)s in possession of superintendent,
Maricn Collingses Transcript of register, 1880-1914, in State Archives. Hege=
ords of incorporetion end deed: Xemt Coes Recorder's office, Deeds Recordy
vols LB, pa 418; vole. I8, pe 108,

451, SHILOH WETEODIST FROTESTANT CHURCHE 1880--, near Laurel.
»

Orgeni zed 1880, at whioh time the present bullding was cpened and dedice=-
ted. Inoorporated June 19, 1887. A one story freme structure. First settled
olergyman, Reve J« L. Lelliah, tenure unknown.

Minutes, 1880-=, 2 volas«; Register, 1880~-, 1 vol.; in possession of
pastcer, Reve. Lee Elliotts Finanoial, 1880«-, 1 vcl.; in posesssion of El=-
wood Chipmen. Sunday Sehool, 1880=~, 1 vols; in church offices Records of
incorporation and deed: Sussex Cos. Recorder'e offios, Deeds Record; vol.
BEC102, pe. 269; vole. BBGl08, p. 436.

452, INDIAN MISSION METEODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH, 1881w-, Highway 5, Falrmount.

-7f}'l'\'\-'_‘

Organized end first church built in 188l. It wes a one story freme build-
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ing called Johnscn's end was used until present bullding wes dedloated in 1921,
Present atruoture is e one story freme with belfry, bell, and stained glass

windowss First settled clergyman, unknown.
Minutes, 1921-=, 2 volas; in poasession of Lincoln Harmon, R.F.De, Milla-

boros Register, 1921-~, 2 volss.; in possession of pastor, Rev. Gilbert Ross,
Milteme. Sundey School, 1921 1 vol.; in churoh

- 453, HEBRON METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH, 1888--~, Bridpeville Rd., Georgetown.

Orgenized 1888 at which time preasnt ohurch wes built. It wes first a
charge of Milton, then of Georgetown, then of Cannon. It wms a oharge of Dage=
bero for ome year previous to olosing in June 1934. Reopened in OJotober 1935
and sinoe hes been served by minister fram Georgetowmis Ome story frame build-
inge First settled olergyman, Rev. Franklin Hs Mullineeux, 1888«89,

Reglster (including financial and ell records), 1936--, 1 vole; in posses-
sion of pestor, Rev. Russell W. Sapp, Market and King Sts. Records of incerpor-
ation and deed: Sussex Coe Recorder's office, Deeds Records vole BEM112, ppe
203 end Z204.

4544 MT. CLIVE METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH, 1889--, State St., Delmare

Orgenized 1889 as Bethesda Methodist Protestemt Churohe Services were
held in a hall until 1891 when first oclurch was erected: It was a one story
freme buildinge Present ckhuiroh was dedioated in 1893« Nemme changed to Del-
mor Mothodist Church in 1897. Present name adopted sometlme prier to 1918,
Church wes remodeled in 1933. It is a one story brick veneered frame bujld-
ing with belfry and belle - First settled olergymen, Reve. J¢ Ae Wright, 1893-87;
eduoated et Western Maryland College end Seminary, Westminster, Md.

Minutes, 1889=~, 1 vole.; Financial, 1889=«, 1 vol.; 1n posseasicn of treas-
urer, Ernest Fs Williems. Reglster, 189%==, I vols.; Iin possession of pastor,
Rov. Walter A. Donewmy, 2nd eand Chestnut Stas. Sunday School, 1921~-, 1 voles
in pesesesslon of Sunday school seoretary, Hazel Tinleys Deed and Cherter, 18989,
in vault of Bank of Delmar. Records of inoorporation end deeds: Sussex Co.
Recorder'es office, Deeds Resord; vol. BBR117, p. 1565 vol. BBYlZ24, p. 515; vol.
DFG211, pe 373; vole DEV278, pe 173

456, DAGSBOROC METHODIST PROTESTANT CHURCH, 1890=-, Maln St., Degsboroe

Orgenized and building dediceted 1890. Originally called Vines Neck Metho-
dist Protestent Churohes Servicee were held in privete homes for o few months
until ths church was ereocted. 1In 1907 the churoch was moved from its locationm,
one pnd cne-helf milea outside Dagsboro, to its present site end rebuilt. A
one stery frame struoture with belfry. First settled olergyman, Rev. A. Batts,
1890-95.

Minutes, 1907--, 1 vols; in possesaion of Mr., Ray Steelman. Reglster,
1507--, 3 volse; in possession of pestor, Reve W. T. Archer, Firsnclal,
1907--, 1 vole; in possesslon of George Baker. Sundey School, 1935--, 1 vola;
in church safe. Records of incorporatlon and deed: Suasex Co. Recordsr's of=
fice, Deeds Record;-  vole CCI134, ps 340; vols DEQL1S3, ps 394

456, DOVER METHODIST FROTESTANT CHURCH, 1890--, Governor's Aves., Dover,

Orgenized 1890, services being held in school building. This later beomme
a part of the pressnt ohurch, which was opsned and dedicatsd in 1893+ Rebuilt
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NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20240

The attached property, the Indian Mission Church, as part of the
Nanticoke Indian Community, in Sussex County, Delaware,
reference number 79003307, was listed in the National Register
of Historic Places by the Keeper of the National Register on
4/26/1979, as evidenced by the FEDERAL REGISTER/WEEKLY
LIST notice of Tuesday, March 18, 1980, Part Il, Vol.45, No. 54,
page 17451. The attached nomination form is a copy of the
original documentation provided to the Keeper at the time of
listing.
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NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM (CATE ENTERED
Nanticcke Indian Cormunity
CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 7  PAGE 2

PROPERTY INVENTORY

NANTICOIE INDIAN COMMUNITY

1. Indian Mission Church (5§-759)

Location: Intersecticon of Route 5 and County Road 48.

Description: Indian Mission Church is an early-twentieth cantury xeligious
structure that retainy its original use. It is a wood frama, ¢laphosrd-covered,
gothic style, building typical of rural churchas in southern Delaware. The gable
front has a large lancet window with interseccing tracery. The main entrance is
through the hase of a two-story, hipped-roof tower with a bracket cornice.

The double doox and window above from a lancat opening with y-tracory. Side
windows are simple lancets. All windows have stained glass bhorders with textured

glass center panes.

Significance: The present Indian Hission Church replaced the simple chapel
constructed after the strongly Indian families of the Nanticoke community
separated from liarmeny church over the hiring of a black minister. It continues
to serve the separatist faction of the community, and illustrates the effoxt to
raintain ethnic identity throungh institutional separation.

Acreage: One acre.

Verbal Boundary Description: The nominated property is all that land owaed
by the United tlethodist Church, Peninsula Conference, and includes the church

grounds and neighboring graveyazd.

longitude: 75 14' 05" W
Latitude: 38 40 25" 11

2. Harmony Church {5-753)

Locztion: Harmony Church is located on the north side of Poute 24 about a
quarter mile east of Ciunty koad 313,
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Hagep Indian Mission Church

Locationn Rt. 5 north of Millsbero, Dalaware

Photographery Frank W. Porter, III

Data: December 1977 .
Location of ¥egatlycy Division of Hist. & Cultural Affalrs,
E/Asup, Holl of Records, Dover, Delaware 19901
Descriptions view to northeast

Photograph Numgbern 1 .
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